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From: *Mark, Franklin (DHS-RHB)" <FMark@dhs.ca.gov>

To: "Anthony Kirkwood" <ASK@nrc.gov>

Date: 10/5/04 1:39PM o
Subject: RE: CampCo Application For CA License - Review Status
Tony,

| don't foresee any problems with issuing the CA license. | am expecting a response to my last set of
questions.

Does the NRC need us to issue the CA license betfore you issue the NRC exempt distribution license??
The reason why | am asking is because the October 12th date is coming up.

Franklin Mark

California Department of Health Services
Radiologic Health Branch

1500 Capital Avenue

MS 7610

P.O. Box 99713

Sacramento, CA 98599-7413

Voice: (916) 440-7957

Fax: (916) 341-7164

fmark@dhs.ca.gov

-----Original Message-----

From: Anthony Kirkwood [mailto:ASK@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2004 6:39 AM

To: Mark, Franklin (DHS-RHB)

Cec: jessica@campco.com

Subject: CampCo Application For CA License - Review Status

Franklin,

Thanks for your return call last week. | understand you are in training this week. Upon your return if you
could advise me if it looks like there might be a problem, or not, issuing the CA license to Smith &
Wesson, a Division of CampCo. My internal deadline for completing their request for an exempt
distribution license for tritium watches containing less than 25 millicuries is October 12, 2004. Otherwise
they will have to resubmit their application again.

Appreciate your reply upon your return and after your review of CampCo's response to your questions.
Sincerely,

Anthony S. Kirkwood, Health Physicist
NRC/NMSS/IMNS/MSIB-A

MS: T8F3, RM: T8F16

(301) 415-6140 (Voice), (301) 415-5369 (Fax)
E-mail; ask@nrc.gov
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Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable
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Thread-Index: AcStFyRO73y9Diy9RWJmoEQ4vhiYAL6d/Lw
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To: "Anthony Kirkwood" <ASK@nrc.gov>
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Tony,

1 don't foresee any problems with issuing the CA license. | am expecting
a response to my last set of questions.

Does the NRC need us to issue the CA license before you issue the NRC
exempt distribution license?? The reason why | am asking is because the
October 12th date is coming up.

Franklin Mark

California Department of Health Services
Radiologic Health Branch

1500 Capital Avenue

MS 7610

P.O. Box 99713

Sacramento, CA 98599-7413

Voice: (916) 440-7957

Fax: (916) 341-7164

fmark@dhs.ca.gov

-—--Original Message---—

From: Anthony Kirkwood [mailto:ASK@nrec.gov]

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2004 6:39 AM

To: Mark, Franklin (DHS-RHB)

Cc: jessica@campco.com

Subject: CampCo Application For CA License - Review Status

Franklin,
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Thanks for your return call last week. | understand you are in training
this week. Upon your return if you could advise me if it looks like

there might be a problem, or not, issuing the CA license to Smith &
Wesson, a Division of CampCo. My internal deadline for completing their
request for an exempt distribution license for tritium watches

containing less than 25 millicuries is October 12, 2004. Otherwise they
will have to resubmit their application again.

Appreciate your reply upon your return and after your review of CampCo's
response to your questions.

Sincerely,

Anthony S. Kirkwood, Health Physicist
NRC/NMSS/IMNS/MSIB-A

MS: T8F3, RM: T8F16

(301) 415-6140 (Voice), (301) 415-5369 (Fax)
E-mail: ask@nrc.gov
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